
YATES HOUSE 1738 North side of Western Run Road, 1. 0 
mile north of Shawan Road. Frame house, 1-~ stories, 
full-width front porch; dormers set in gable roof. Brick 
foundation. Inside end-chimneys. Shingle roof. House was 
moved from Kent County and had belonged to Colonel Donaldson 
Yates, a commissary officer in the Revolution. Transported 
from the Eastern Shore and reconstruction supervised by 
Bryden B. Hyde. Date determined by H. C. Forman. Now used 
as a guest house for Site BA 371. Owner: Leonard C. Crewe. 


